
Reply of Clarificationsof Tender for Abhilekh Patal Portal, 
National Archives of India 

S. No. Clarifications Sought NAI Reply 
1 Page 3 Para I – Point v & 

Page 4 Para I – Point xii 
 
Will the relevant records for digitization be provided by NAI or can 
the vendor submit any of their past project digital samples? 

Bidder have to submit two DVDs –  
One DVD with five (05) sample images of the documents / records provided 
by National Archives of India, New Delhi. The sample documents / records 
may be collected from ADA (CU), NAI.  
Documents / records for sample images may be collected till 27-08-2021 
upto 3.00 PM. 
Second DVD to be submitted with five (05) sample images of its previous 
work along with details regarding the same (Name of organisation for which 
the work done, date of execution, name of the document etc. as proof of 
quality of digitization work. 

2 Secondly, since this is a two bid tender, what is the weightage 
given to the Technical Score and the weightage given to the 
Financial Score for deriving the results? 

Weightage for evaluation:  70:30 for the Technical and Financial bids, 
respectively. 
A. Technical Bid: 70 marks 
i DVD evaluation for the sample images: 30  
ii DVD evaluation for the sample images of its previous work: 30 
iii. Technical Presentation: 10 
B. Financial Bid: 30 

3 Tender Condition: “The department (NAI) will provide the 
documents/records for preparing the sample images and has to 
deposit in the NAI before the closing date. The bidder will provide 
five (05) sample images in 300/600 DPI on a DVD along with the 
Tender Document. These images have to be processed as a single 
PDF/A (ISO 19000:2008), TiffV 6.0 LZW compression (ISOI2234-
4:2001) and Jpeg V 1.02(ISO DIS 10918-UISO/IEC 10918-5:2013 or 
Jpeg 2000(ISO/IEC 15444-1:2000/ISO/IEC 15444-1:2016) file with 
the following activities – clean up, De-skew, Background Cleaning, 
Sharpness, De-spackle, Multilingual OCR, Compression.Please let 

Documents / records for sample images may be collected till 27-08-2021 
upto 3.00 PM from ADA (CU), NAI, New Delhi. 



us know when we can collect the documents/records for preparing 
the sample images. 

4 What is the current Development Environment used Java Eclipse 
5 Please specify the current Deployment Environment and current 

system/deployment architecture. 
CentOS 6.3 

6 Please specify about any testing/staging server available Not Available 
7 Please specify about the current application/solution architecture CentOS 6.3 
8 Please specify about the current storage model and type? Any 

specific future 
File System Based Cloud Storage 

9 Please specify the Web/Application Server- Model and versions of 
Technology stack 

Apache Tomcat 8.5.x, Java 8, Postgres 10.x 

10 Please specify the DMS- Dspage Model and specify the versions of 
Technology Stack. 

Dspace version 5.6 

11 Please specify the Database- Postgre sql Model and specify the 
version of 

Postgres 10.x 

12 Please specify the Search Engine- Model and Versions of 
Technology Stack 

Apache Solr 4.0 

13 Please specify the OS- centos Model and versions of Technology 
Stack. 

CentOS 6.3 

14 Please specify the Development language- Javamodel and versions 
of Technology 

Java Enterprise Edition version 8.0 

15 Please specify any other Framework. JSP, Jquery, Bootstrap, PDF.js 
 


